
2419209817-129-18473-169-160 
From: Barbara W Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:35:56 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
subject: Fw: Mass Balance briefing 

Barbara w. Wainman 

Director 

office of communications and Outreach 

us Geological survey 

119 National Center 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:35 PM 

From: vic Hines <vhines@usgs.gov> 

To: Barbara Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>, wade Anne-Berry 
<abwade@usgs.gov>, Ransom Clarice 

<cransom@usgs.gov> 

Date: 06/24/2010 12:17 PM 

subject: Mass Balance briefing 
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FYI, here's a copy of the Mass Balance briefing vic Labson is doing for the 

NIC. 

vic 

vic Hines 

Office of communications 

u.s. Geological survey 

cell: 808-285-2833 

vhines@usgs.gov 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Victor F Labson <vlabson@usgs.gov> 

Date: June 24, 2010 8:15:42 AM PDT 

To: "vic Hines" <vhines@usgs.gov> 

subject: Fw: 

vic, 

This afternoon's NIC briefing. 
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vic 

From: Martha N Garcia 

Sent: 06/24/2010 11:08 AM EDT 

To: Mark sogge; "Julie Rodriguez" <Julie_Rodriguez@ex.ios.doi .gov>; 

Victor Labson 

Martha has tried to send a high resolution version and it won't go. 

Here is a compressed version that I hope will e-mail. 

vic 

Martha N. Garcia, chief of Staff 

Senior Advisor for Biology 

u.S. Geological survey 

12201 sunrise valley Drive (703) 648-6960 

National Center, MS 301 (703) 648-4039 fax 

Reston, VA 20192 mgarcia@usgs.gov 

http://biology.usgs.gov(see attached file: mass_balance_101_comp.ppt) 
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